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Dear Mrs Riordan
Thank you for your letters (three no.) received 28" February, 2006.

I note in your first letter you request copies of all correspondence relating to the above
mentioned file received by the Agency since 17" February, including the EIS. Iam to advise
that no EIS was necessary in relation to this application and no further correspondence has
been received by the Agency since 15" February, 2006.

I am to advise however that a proposed decision issued in respect of this review on 10"
March, 2006. I have enclosed a copy of the proposed decision for your information.

I refer to your second letter dated 28" February, 2006 regarding Safeway’s Fuel Blending -
Facility and advise we understand that the building work on the Fuel Blending Facility 1s
scheduled to start during the 2™ Quarter of 2006.

With regard to your 3" letter, dated 28" February, 2006, which requested an update regarding
reply to your earlier letters (four no.). I am to advise that the relevant letters have been
referred on to Ms. Jacinta Ponzi and Mr Peter Cunningham with regard to reply where
appropriate.

I have followed up the situation regarding the other letters (2 no.) and advise as follows;

In reply to your letter dated 23™ January, 2006, it is a matter for Safeways to decide what
information it considers appropriate to display on its’ website, including correspondence from
the Agency. '

In reply to your 2™ letter dated 23™ January, 2006, I am to advise that there is no waste water
treatment plant on site, waste water is removed off-site for treatment.

Yours sincerely

Ml

Yvonne Clooney
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing Guidance



